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6™ August 2021 Reg. No. E0010-01 PA Reg. Ref: AP20-01

Re:  Appeal - Licence for the operation of an asphalt plant to Roadstone Limited at
facility located at Clasheen, Killarney, County Kerry.

Dear Mr Paul

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above-mentioned matter.

Please be advised Kerry County Council had confirmed copies of documents relevant to the

application are available for inspection and can be requested by emailing
environ{@kerrycoco.ie who will then arrange for the viewing of this documentation.

Any observations you may wish the Agency to consider should be forwarded within twenty-
one days of the date of this letter.

Please quote the above EPA appeal reference number in any further correspondence.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer,
Office of Environmental Sustainability.
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